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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM December 16, 2024

TO: Dan Lewis, President, City

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayo

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. David A. Mueller to the Albuquerque Energy Council

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Albuquerque Energy Council in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance 14-8-5-3.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. David A. Mueller April 30, 2025
Albuquerque, NM 87110

David Mueller is a project manager for the largest electrical contractor in New Mexico. David has
managed projects including energy conservation, data centers, solar, and lighting rebate programs. As a
project manager David understands the challenges associated with ensuring a project has the most
modern LEED and green initiatives. David extensive construction background includes projects in New
Mexico, Arizona, and New York. Recently, David has been working with Business Intelligence groups
to incorporate Al and advanced technologies to increase project productivity. David's detailed knowledge
in Earned Value Management and Cost Accounting makes him an excellent addition to any planning and

monitoring stages of a project.

A resident of Council District 4, Mr. David A. Mueller will serve the remainder of an unexpired term as

an At-Large representative on the Council; his partial term will expire on April 30, 2025.



The remaining members are:

Representing Name Term

I At Large Dr. Linda S. Sapochak 4/30/2027
2 At Large Dr. Thomas Quirk 4/30/2025
3 At Large Mrs. Samantha A. Salazar 4/30/2027
4 At Large Mr. Gabriel S. Pacyniak 4/30/2027
5 At Large Vacant

6 At Large Mr. Adam Harper 4/30/2025
7 At Large Dr. Susan J. Altman 4/30/2027
8 At Large Ms. Tara Trafton 4/30/2025
9 At Large Ms. Danyel Kahumoku 4/30/2027



Albuquerque Energy Council

Appointment of Mr. David A. Mueller.
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Samantha Sengel, Chief Administrative Officer Date



City of Albuquerque

Mayor’s Office
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor
Inter-Office Memorandum December 24, 2024
To: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor
From: Dr. Samantha Sengel, Chief Administrative Ofﬁfﬁ

Subject: Signature Authority

I will be out of the office starting Thursday, December 26, 2024 through Wednesday, January 1,
2025, returning to the office on Thursday January 2, 2025.

During this time, signature authority for the Office of the CAO will be as follows:

Thursday 12/26/24 — Friday 12/27/24
COO Patrick Montoya
Office: 505-768-3000
Email: patrick@cabq.gov

Saturday 12/28/24 — Wednesday 1/1/25
CFO Kevin Sourisseau
Office: 505-768-3000
Email: ksourisseau(@cabgq.gov

CC/ Email distribution:
Mayor Keller’s Executive Team
Department Directors





